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This document provides an overview of the methodology which will be adopted by the Contracting Authority to evaluate your response to each question set out below.  For the avoidance of doubt, references to “you” in this document shall be references to the Potential Provider.
The defined terms used in the Invitation to Tender document shall apply to this document.

Overview
This Appendix is broken down into the following sections:
SECTION A – MANDATORY QUESTION
SECTION B – SCORED QUESTIONS
If you fail to provide a response to any applicable question of this Appendix D, your Tender may be deemed to be non-compliant.  If a Tender is deemed to be non-compliant, the Tender will be rejected and excluded from further participation in this Further Competition.
Responses should be limited to, and focused on each of the component parts of the question posed.  Potential Providers should refrain from making generalised statements and providing information not relevant to the topic.  Whilst there will be no marks given to layout, spelling, punctuation and grammar, it will assist evaluators if attention is paid to these areas and you address each of the component parts in this response guidance in the order they are listed above and highlight which component part you are responding to.
A summary of all the questions contained within the Award Questionnaire, along with the Marking Scheme and Maximum Score Available for each question is set out below:
	
Section
	Marking Scheme
	Weighted Score Available

	SECTION A – MANDATORY QUESTIONS

	A1
	[MANDATORY REQUIREMENTS]
	[Pass/Fail]
	N/A

	A2
	[CONFLICTS OF INTEREST]
	[Pass/Fail]
	N/A

	SECTION B – SCORED QUESTIONS

	B1
	[CAPABILITY]
	[0/25/50/75/100]
	[00]

	B2
	[GOODS/SERVICE DELIVERY AND APPROACH]
	[0/25/50/75/100]
	[00]

	B3
	[PRICE]
	
	[00]



The following information has been provided in relation to each question (where applicable):
Weighting – highlights the relative importance of the question.
Guidance – sets out information for the Potential Provider to consider when preparing a response.
Marking Scheme – details the marks available to evaluators during evaluation.
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	[A1]
	Mandatory Requirements 	
	Pass/Fail

	Please Note: The following question is a Pass / Fail question, therefore if a Potential Provider cannot or is unwilling to answer ‘Yes’, their Tender will be deemed non-compliant and they will be unable to be considered for this requirement. 

	A1.1
	Have you read, understood and agree with Appendix A, Terms of Participation? By answering “Yes”, you are confirming your ‘Declaration of Compliance’ at Annex 1 of Appendix A, Terms of Participation.

	A1.2
	Have you read, understood and accepted the Invitation to Tender and all associated appendices, specifically Appendix B, Service Description?

	A1.3
	Do you agree, without caveats or limitations, that in the event you are successful in this Further Competition, you will unreservedly sign the Terms and Conditions of Contract as set out at Appendix C upon award of the Contract?

	A1.4
	Do you confirm your Organisation’s e-Sourcing suite profile is complete and accurate at the time of Tendering and that any amendments made following acceptance of this event will be notified to the buyer in writing?



	[A2]
	Conflict of Interests
	Pass/Fail

	Please Note: Question 2.1 is a Yes / No question and will dictate whether or not the following question needs to be answered.
Question 2.2 is a Pass / Fail question, therefore if a Potential Provider cannot or is unwilling to suitably demonstrate that they have suitable safeguards to mitigate any risk then their Tender will be deemed non-compliant and they will be unable to be considered for this requirement.

	[A2.1]
	Please confirm whether you have any potential, actual or perceived conflicts of interest that may be relevant to this requirement.

	[A2.2]
	We require that any potential, actual or perceived conflicts of interest in respect of this mandate are identified in writing that companies outline what safeguards would be put in place to mitigate the risk of actual or perceived conflicts arising during the delivery of these services.






	
[B1]
	Capability
	Weighting %

	Question: Does your organisation have the required experience, capability and capacity to deliver the scope as outlined in Appendix B?

	Guidance

	You should detail your Capability including the following: 
(This is to be updated and defined by the Contracting Authorioty to detail relevant questions which can be evaluated against)

Examples below, amend as required

· [Details of similar work undertaken in the past, with particular focus on. (Maximum 2 document pages).
· Full CVs of team members proposed must be included.  Your references and experience should clearly show the strength of your technical capabilities and your team’s ability.  The CVs of key team members should demonstrate their involvement in the examples.  
· Other relevant information you deem necessary in outlining your expertise and capability] 

You must:
Please respond to this question in Word or open document format and attach your response to this question using the paperclip icon saving the response in the following format (Question Number Potential Provider Name) for example B1 Joe Bloggs).  Maximum 1000 words. 


	Marking Scheme:

	The following marking scheme will be used to assess the response provided to the qualitative questions set out above at B1:

	0
	Failed to meet any aspect of the requirements.  An unacceptable response with serious reservations.

	25
	A Poor response with reservations.  The response lacks convincing detail with risk that the proposal will not be successful in meeting all the requirements.

	50
	Meets the requirements – the response generally meets the requirements, but lacks sufficient detail to warrant a higher mark.

	75
	A Good response that meets the requirements with good supporting evidence.  Demonstrates good understanding. 

	100
	An Excellent comprehensive response that meets the requirements.  Indicates an excellent response with detailed supporting evidence and no weaknesses resulting in a high level of confidence. 




	
[B2]
	Service Delivery and Approach
	Weighting %

	Question: What is your proposed approach in delivering the scope outlined in Appendix B?

	Guidance:

	You should detail your approach to Service Delivery including the following:
(This is to be updated and defined by the Contracting Authority to detail relevant questions which can be evaluated against)
Examples below, amend as required

· [Please confirm your understanding of the requirement and provide a clear statement of how your firm will resource the requirement (maximum 2 document pages). 
· Leadership, Availability and Awareness: Detail the individuals who will be leading on this matter and be the primary client interface, and describe their experience. (Maximum 2 document pages).

You must:
Please respond to this question in Word or open document format and attach your response to this question using the paperclip icon saving the response in the following format (Question Number Potential Provider Name) for example B1 Joe Bloggs).  Maximum 1000 words. ]


	Marking Scheme:

	The following marking scheme will be used to assess the response provided to the qualitative questions set out above at B2]:

	0
	Failed to meet any aspect of the requirements.  An unacceptable response with serious reservations.

	25
	A Poor response with reservations.  The response lacks convincing detail with risk that the proposal will not be successful in meeting all the requirements.

	50
	Meets the requirements – the response generally meets the requirements, but lacks sufficient detail to warrant a higher mark.

	75
	A Good response that meets the requirements with good supporting evidence.  Demonstrates good understanding. 

	100
	An Excellent comprehensive response that meets the requirements.  Indicates an excellent response with detailed supporting evidence and no weaknesses resulting in a high level of confidence. 



	
[B3]
	Price
	Weighting %

	Question:

	You must: (Below to be updated in line with your template guidance)
[bookmark: _GoBack][Populate the bid field entitled “price” to provide the total fixed price to deliver the requirements set out in Appendix B – Service Description.  Potential Providers are required to attach one document at the questionnaire entitled price which provides a transparent breakdown of costs.  A template is provided to complete.]


	Guidance:

	(This is to be updated and defined by the Contracting Authority to detail relevant information required to be evaluated against)

[Potential Providers should submit a total price within the attached template as well as completing the relevant bid fields]
Prices should be submitted in Pound Sterling inclusive of expenses but exclusive of VAT.

	Marking Scheme:

	The maximum mark available for Price will be xx%. This mark will be awarded to the lowest priced Potential Provider. Remaining Potential Providers will receive a mark out of this maximum mark on a pro rata basis dependent on how far they deviate from the lowest price.
The calculation that will be used to determine marks is as follows:

Score = Lowest Tender Price     x    xx% (maximum mark available)
  Tender Price					
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